
           

Finance Committee Tuesday, April 13, 2021
8:30 a.m.

Via Zoom Teleconference
Brea Civic & Cultural Center

1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Marty Simonoff and Council Member Christine Marick
Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp

This meeting is being conducted consistent with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated
March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID-19 pandemic. The Finance Committee meeting will be held on April
13, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. via Zoom and the public is welcome to participate. To provide comments by
teleconference (Zoom), members of the public must contact City Staff at (714) 990-7676 or
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 p.m. on Monday, Aprll 12, 2021 to obtain the Zoom Meeting ID
number and password. Participants will be muted until recognized at the appropriate time by the
Committee. Written comments may be sent to the Administrative Services Department at
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 p.m. on Monday, April 12, 2021. Any comments received via
email will be summarized aloud into the record at the meeting. 

The Finance Committee agenda packet can be viewed on the City of Brea website at:
https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes. Hard copies of the agenda packet are available
via USPS with proper notice by calling (714) 990-7676. Materials related to an item on this agenda
submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic & Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821
during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City's website subject to
staff's ability to post documents before the meeting.
 

           

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 

CONSENT
 

2. March 30, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve.
 

DISCUSSION
 

3. Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 - Receive and
approve the Annual Engineer's Report for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts Nos. 1,
2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 and adopt the Resolutions of Intent to set a Public Hearing for each District on
June 1, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

 

4. Purchasing Activity Under Special City Council Authorization for Period Ending March 31,
2021 - Receive and file.

https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes


 

5. Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for
Fiscal Year 2020-21 -  Adopt the resolutions appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal Year
2020-21 City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets.

 

6. Schedule Next Meeting:  April 27, 2021
 

cc: Mayor Steven Vargas and Council Member Glenn Parker
 

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)



4.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/13/2021

SUBJECT: March 30, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Ana Conrique, Senior Accountant
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
03-30-2021 Draft Minutes 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes Tuesday, March 30, 2021 
 

 

DRAFT FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 30, 2021 

8:30 AM 

Via Zoom Meeting 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

ATTENDEES: Council Member Christine Marick, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Chris 
Emeterio, Cindy Russell, Faith Madrazo, Adam Loeser, Sean Matlock, Melissa Davis and 
Ana      Conrique 

 

1. Matters from the Audience - None 

 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. March 9, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes – Approve. 

 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

3. Proposal with Citygate Associates, LLC to Conduct a Community Risk Assessment / 
Standards of Cover Study for the Brea Fire Department – Recommended for City Council 
approval. 

 
4. Schedule Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 

Meeting adjourned: 8:36 AM 

cc: Mayor Steven Vargas 
Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp 
Council Member Glenn Parker 

 

 
 



5.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/13/2021

SUBJECT: Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and approve the Annual Engineer's Report for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance
Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 and adopt the Resolutions of Intent to set a Public Hearing
for each District on June 1, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
As called for in the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, a yearly assessment is to be made
for each Maintenance District.  For City Council reference, the Districts are located on the
attached map (Exhibit A).  The estimated assessments for FY 2021-22 as detailed in the
Engineer's Report are as follows:
  

Maintenance
District

2020-2021
Assessment 
Per Lot Per

Year

2021-2022
Assessment
Per Lot Per 

Year

Change in
Assessment
Per Lot Per 

Year

%
Change

M.D. #1 $543.00 $543.00 0 0%
M.D. #2 $18.50 $18.50 0 0%
M.D. #3 $511.00 $519.18 $8.18 1.6%
M.D. #4 $12.00 $12.00 0 0%
M.D. #5 $942.97 $942.97 0 0%
M.D. #6 $1450.35 $1450.35 0 0%
M.D. #7 $305.56 $305.56 0 0%

Maintenance District #1 (American National - 103 Parcels) - On March 10, 2021,
staff held a Zoom webinar for the homeowners of this District.  Residents representing two
parcels attended the virtual meeting.  The total estimated costs for FY 2021-22 are $53,484. 
The total annual assessment amount for this District is currently $55,929.  No change is
recommended for FY 2021-22.  The annual assessment will remain at $543 per parcel per
year.  Reserves as of June 30, 2020 are $10,545 which are 20% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #2 (Baldwin - 297 Parcels) - The assessment for this District is
for theme street lighting maintenance only.  The Homeowners' Association maintains the



common landscaped areas.  Staff held a Zoom webinar for the residents on March 8, 2021,
to discuss the coming year's budget.  No homeowners attended.  The total estimated costs
for FY 2021-22 will be $7,638.  The total annual assessment for this District is currently
$5,495.  No change is recommended in the annual assessment for this District during FY
2021-22.  This will require the expenditure of $2,143.00 from the District's reserve fund.  The
annual assessment will remain at $18.50 per parcel per year.  Reserves as of June 30, 2020
are $39,440, which are 516% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #3 (Eagle Development - 188 Parcels) - Staff held a Zoom
webinar for the homeowners on March 10, 2021.  Residents representing four parcels
attended the virtual meeting.  Staff updated residents on future landscape improvements. 
The total estimated costs for FY 2021-22 are $140,077.  The total annual assessment for
this District is $96,068, or $511 per parcel per year, the maximum allowable assessment for
FY 2020-21.  Residents in attendance directed staff to increase the assessment by the CPI
for the prior 12-month calendar year, per parcel per year increase to help build reserves to
pay for needed improvements.  The recommended assessment would increase to $97,605 or
$519.18 per parcel per year, an increase of $8.18 per parcel per year.  Reserves as of June
30, 2020 are $137,554 which are 98% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #4 (Ponderosa - 230 parcels) - The assessment for this District
is for theme street lighting maintenance only.  The Homeowners' Association maintains the
common landscaped areas.  Staff held a Zoom webinar on March 8, 2021, to discuss the
coming year's budget.  No homeowners attended.  The total estimated costs for FY
2021-22 are $3,978.  No change is recommended in the annual assessment for this District
during FY 2021-22.  The annual assessment will remain at $12 per parcel per year. 
Reserves as of June 30, 2020 are $19,851 which is over 495% of the operational budget.
 
Maintenance District #5 (Konweiser - 113 Parcels) - On March 9, 2021, staff held a
Zoom webinar for the homeowners to discuss the coming year's budget and any concerns
regarding maintenance of the common areas.  Residents representing two parcels attended
the virtual meeting.  The total estimated costs for FY 2021-22 are $131,107.  The total annual
assessment for this District is $106,555 or $942.97 per parcel per year, which is just under
the maximum allowable assessment for FY 2018-2019.  Reserves as of June 30, 2020 are
$90,460, which are 69% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #6 (Schmid Development - 135 Parcels) - This District is the
largest of the seven Districts.  It consists of 16 acres of common landscaped areas.  Staff
held a Zoom webinar on March 9, 2021 to discuss the coming year's budget and
assessment.  Homeowners representing seven parcels attended the virtual meeting.  The
total estimated costs for FY 2021-22 are $197,502.  The total annual assessment for this
District is $195,797 or $1,450.35 per parcel per year.  No change is recommended in the
annual assessment for this District during FY 2021-22. This will require an expenditure of
$1,705.00 from the District's reserve fund.  Reserves as of June 30, 2020 are $75,603, which
are 38% of the operational budget.
 
Maintenance District #7 (Baywood Development - 96 Parcels) - Staff held a Zoom
webinar on March 8, 2021 to discuss the coming year's budget and assessment.  No
homeowners attended.  The meeting was held to solicit input into the assessment process. 
The total estimated costs for FY 2021-22 are $30,169.  The current annual assessment for
this District is $29,333 or $305.56 per parcel per year, which was the maximum allowable



assessment for FY 2018-2019.  No change is recommended in the annual assessment for
this District during FY 2021-22. This will require the expenditure of $836.00 from the District's
reserve fund.  Reserves as of June 30, 2020 are $9,625, which are 32% of the operational
budget.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
There will be no impact to the General Fund by this action.  All funding for the maintenance
of the Districts is provided for by separate assessments.  In addition, the Districts' reimburse
the General Fund for staff time.

As called for in the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, a yearly assessment is to be made
for each Maintenance District.  Staff held Zoom webinar meetings with the homeowners this
year to discuss the coming year's budget and improvement projects.  It is recommended that
the Engineer's Report be accepted for the Landscape and Lighting Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
6 and 7 and that a Resolution of Intent be adopted setting a Public Hearing for each District
on June 1, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence:  Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Reso LLMD1 
Reso LLMD2 
Reso LLMD3 
Reso LLMD4 
Reso LLMD5 
Reso LLMD6 
Reso LLMD7 
Engineer's Report LLMD 1-7 



Exhibit A  



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works 

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342 and more particularly described 

in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting District No. 1 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment per lot is in 

the amount of $543.00.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

1 for fiscal year 2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 INCLUDES ALL OF 

THE PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT 

BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 9121 RECORDED IN BOOK 378, PAGES 49 AND 50; 

TRACT NO. 9341 RECORDED IN BOOK 395, PAGES 28, 29 AND 30; AND OF TRACT 

NO. 9342 RECORDED IN BOOK 386, PAGES 41, 42 AND 43, ALL OF 

MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 AND FIXING AND 
GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING OF 
THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID DISTRICT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 2 pursuant to Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2 is hereby approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 



designated "City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2," an area encompassed by 

Final Tracts Nos. 9227, 9228 and 8857 and more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting and any 

facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for the 

maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract No. 9227, 9228 and 8857.  

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 2 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment per lot is 

in the amount of $18.50.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2 for fiscal year 

2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.



7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

THE BOUNDARIES OF LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 IS DESCRIBED AS 

"BEING THE BOUNDARY OF ANNEXATION NO. 8-74 TO THE CITY OF BREA, 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,” ALSO BEING ALL THE 

PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 9227 

RECORDED IN BOOK 392, PAGES 5 THROUGH 12; TRACT NO. 9228 RECORDED IN 

BOOK 428, PAGES 32 THROUGH 38; AND TRACT NO. 8857 RECORDED IN BOOK 

464, PAGES 38 THROUGH 44, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 3 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 3 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 



during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting District Assessment No. 3," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract No. 8242 and more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract No. 8242.  Said landscaping and related facilities shall be in the 

lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract No. 8242.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and

Lighting Assessment District No. 3 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $519.18.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

3 for fiscal year 2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ______________________

______________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 INCLUDES ALL OF 

THE PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT 

BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 8242 RECORDED IN BOOK 428, PAGES 19 THROUGH 

24 OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 AND FIXING AND 
GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING OF 
THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID DISTRICT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 4 pursuant to Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 4 is hereby approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Lighting District No. 4," an area encompassed by Final Tract

Nos. 10224, 10324, 10325, 10327 and 9298 and more particularly described in Exhibit 

"A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, and any 

facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for the 

maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 10224, 10324, 10325, 10326, 10327, and 9298. 

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Lighting District 

No. 4 for fiscal year 2021-2022. Said proposed assessment per lot is in the amount of 

$12.00.

6. This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 



proposed assessments on City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 4 for fiscal year 

2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _____________________

______________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 INCLUDES ALL THE PROPERTIES 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF BREA WITHIN TRACT NO. 10224 AS SHOWN ON A MAP 

RECORDED IN BOOK 436, PAGES 13 THROUGH 16 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10324 

AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 447, PAGES 3 THROUGH 5 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10325 AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 461, 

PAGES 9 THROUGH 12 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10326 AS SHOWN ON A MAP 

RECORDED IN BOOK 461, PAGES 13 THROUGH 16 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10327 

AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 461, PAGES 17 THROUGH 20 

INCLUSIVE, AND TRACT NO. 9298 AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 

476, PAGES 5 THROUGH 7 INCLUSIVE, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, 

RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City 

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 



designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 9111, 9414, & 9473 and more particularly described in 

Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 9111, 9414 and 9473.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 9111, 9414, and 9473.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 5 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $942.97, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public 

Works. 

6. This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 



proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

5 for fiscal year 2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held 

on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 9111 RECORDED IN BOOK 374, PAGES 24, 25 AND 26 OF TRACT 

NO. 9414 RECORDED IN BOOK 409, PAGES 8 AND 9, AND OF TRACT NO. 9473 

RECORDED IN BOOK 291, PAGES 26, 27 AND 28, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, 

RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City 

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532, and more particularly described 

in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 6 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $1450.35, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public 

Works.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

6 for fiscal year 2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 8820, RECORDED IN BOOK 454, PAGES 19 THROUGH 24 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 9531, RECORDED IN BOOK 423, PAGES 24 THROUGH 28 

INCLUSIVE, AND TRACT NO. 9532 RECORDED IN BOOK 454, PAGES 25 THROUGH 

28, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2021-2022 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15070 and 14656, and more particularly 

described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation, 

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15070 and 14656.  Said landscaping and related 

facilities shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within 

Final Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15670 and 14656.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 7 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $305.56, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public

Works.



6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 1, 2021, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

7 for fiscal year 2021-2022 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 1, 2021.   

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _____________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 14656, RECORDED IN BOOK 746, PAGES 47 THROUGH 49 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 14658, RECORDED IN BOOK 724, PAGES 9 THROUGH 11 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 14657 RECORDED IN BOOK 733, PAGES 15 THROUGH 17 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 15070, RECORDED IN BOOK 738, PAGES 27 THROUGH 30 

INCLUSIVE, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA.











































































































































































































































6.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/13/2021

SUBJECT: Purchasing Activity Under Special City Council Authorization for Period Ending
March 31, 2021

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Brea City Council has requested updates on purchasing activity under special City
Council authorization for purchases of vehicles and equipment, software renewals, and the
City Manager’s authority under the Purchasing Ordinance. The following items are grouped
as aforementioned showing the authorizing document, date and a brief narrative of the
particular purchases for which the Purchasing Agent issued Purchase Orders in excess of
$25,000.
 
FY 2020-21 Vehicle and Equipment Purchases (authorized August 18, 2020)
The Purchasing Agent issued the following purchase orders:   

PO #221098 was issued in the amount of $37,705.09 to
National Auto Fleet Group for one new 2021 Ford F-250 Super Cab (4x2).
This unit will be used by the Police Department Traffic Division.
The purchase price was $12,294.91 lower than the budgeted amount.
When the new unit is put into service, the current unit #25001 will be auctioned.

  

PO #221109 was issued in the amount of $81,978.28 to
Downtown Ford Sales for two new 2021 Ford Police Interceptors.
This unit will be used by the Police Department K9 and Patrol Divisions.
The purchase price was $4,978.28 more than the budgeted amount.
When the new units are put into service, the current units #1220 and #1528 will
be auctioned.

  

PO #221110 was issued in the amount of $27,449.48 to
Downtown Ford Sales for one new 2021 Ford F-150 Regular Cab (4x2).
This unit will be used by the Public Works Department Streets Division.
The purchase price was $1,449.48 more than the budgeted amount.



When the new unit is put into service, the current unit #1008 will be auctioned.

   

PO #221128 was issued in the amount of $27,163.91 to
National Auto Fleet Group for one new 2019 Ford F-250 Super Duty Truck.
This unit will be used by the Police Department Detective Division.
This purchase was not a budgeted item. It will be paid through the
City's insurance and private insurance as it was determined the
existing vehicle was totaled. The current unit #1903 will be scrapped.

FY 2020-21 Surplus Sales
The surplus sales year-to-date are $95,909.02. After the surplus equipment sales market
improved and the number of would-be buyers increased, Purchasing proceeded with the
auctions of vehicles and equipment. 

FY 2020-21 Software Renewals (authorized August 18, 2020)
The Purchasing Agent issued the following purchase orders: 

PO #221123 was issued in the amount of $80,698.68 to Motorola Solutions,
Inc. for Annual CAD/RMS Support. This software is used by the Police
Department's dispatch and record management system. The price was
$6,301.32 less than the anticipated amount.

  

PO #221112 was issued in the amount of $41,873.71 to
CentralSquare Technologies for annual Financial Systems (Finance
Pro) Support. This software is used primarily by the Administrative Services
Department's divisions and by all other City departments. The price was
$47,126.29 less than the anticipated amount.

  

Accounts Payable issued the third of four quarterly payments in the amount of
$26,409 to County of Orange for 800 Mhz Public Safety Radio Backbone
System. This system is used primarily by the Fire and Police Departments. The
annualized contract cost of $105,636 will be about $11,392 more than the
anticipated amount.

City Manager’s Authorization (BMC ss3.24.210)
For urgent items or work included in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget, the Purchasing Agent
issued purchase orders: 

Nothing to report for this quarter.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The City Council adopted Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget has sufficient funding available for



The City Council adopted Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget has sufficient funding available for
these purchases.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Neil Groom, Procurement and Contracts Administrator
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director



7.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/13/2021

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2020-21
 

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the resolutions appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal Year 2020-21 City Operating
and Capital Improvement Program Budgets.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Budget adjustments are presented to the City Council periodically for review. These
adjustments represent the appropriation of items previously approved by the City
Council during the fiscal year, or staff recommended adjustments for City Council
consideration. The recommended adjustments to the City Operating Budget are listed
in City - Exhibit A. These adjustments are separated by funding source and the
accounts are identified as either revenue or expenditure accounts.

The COVID-19 Pandemic has affected many areas of the economy including travel
and tourism. With travel restrictions put in place for tourism as well business travel,
Brea has seen these effects in its Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) receipts. As a
result, it is estimated that receipts will come in $189,088 less than originally
budgeted.  In addition, Traffic ($30,000) and Fine ($100,000) Revenues are
anticipated to be $130,000 less than budgeted. Due to the pandemic, the courts have
been closed and fines have been reduced. Furthermore, the Police Department has
limited their enforcement of overnight parking violations.    

On May 6, 2019, the City received a claim from Shenkman & Hughes, P.C.
("Shenkman Firm") alleging that the City's at-large election system violates the
California Voting Rights Act (CVRA). On June 20, 2019, Brea City Council approved
Resolution 2019-049, declaring its intent to transition from at-large elections to
district-based elections after the results of the 2020 Census are received. Therefore,
a budget adjustment of $125,000 is being requested in order to transition from
at-large elections to district elections. This cost includes a professional services
agreement with a consultant that will be required for Electoral Districting Services.
These services must follow the mandated legal requirements outlined by the CVRA
and the Federal Voting Rights Act. Such services include establishing public outreach
and communications; mapping electoral districts; analyzing statistical and Census



and communications; mapping electoral districts; analyzing statistical and Census
data and demographics; and assisting the City in preparing its draft, recommended,
and final districting plans for establishing electoral districts.

The Fire Department continues to respond to mutual aid throughout California. Fire
Administration continues to be diligent in seeking reimbursement for costs incurred.
Mutual aid responses included the Blue Ridge Fire in Orange County, the Silverado
Fire in Orange County, the North Complex Fire in Plumas National Forest, and the
Bond Fire in Orange County.

The Narcotic Asset Seizure Fund (231) accounts for assets seized by the Police
Department. Distributions from these seizures are primarily at the federal level. These
distributions are hard to predict because they are often dependent on case closures.
Fortunately, Brea has received $124,550 this year, more than what was budgeted,
and staff is requesting a budget adjustment for this. A portion of this money will aid in
the purchase of a comprehensive in-car and body-worn camera system. The balance
will fund other Police Department decision packages.
  
The Street Sweeping Division within Public Works is in need of a street sweeping
vehicle. This current vehicle has been in operation for ten years, which is well beyond
the average 7-year replacement time frame. Staff is proposing to use Air Quality
Improvement Fees ($383,000) to purchase the replacement vehicle.  As a
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) vehicle, this qualifies as an eligible item for funding.

The Urban Runoff Fund (410) contains two budget adjustment related to The Tracks
at Brea. At Segment 2, concrete gutters ($60,000) will be installed to aid in water
runoff into the storms drains. These will replace dirt vee ditches which have eroded
over the years and will eliminate dirt from running downstream into the storm drain. At
Segment 3, $130,600 is being requested for CIP#7952 to install additional storm
drains, inlets, minor grading and back filling the existing drainage.

The Water Utility Fund (420) also contains two budget adjustments . The first
adjustment is $154,230, which relates to a settlement agreed with Imperial Golf LLC
with regard to water billings at Birch Hill Golf Course. The second adjustment is to
reduce funding for various water improvement projects (CIP #7442). These project
have been completed and funding is no longer needed.

Lastly, a transfer is being requested from the Disaster Recover Fund (911) to
CIP#7955. This adjustment of $100,206 is to pay for glass shields that were installed
at workstations to provide further protection and social distancing for employees. 

The total impact to the General Fund for these budget adjustments is anticipated to be
covered from the use of excess reserves. In Fiscal Year 2018-19, the General Fund
realized a surplus of $6,034,578. This number was in excess of the required reserves
of 25% of operating expenditures Under City Council direction, in FY 2019-20, staff
used $2,379,527 to pay off early the energy efficiency loan. It was initially anticipated
$1,560,050 of this excess reserve would be used to balance the FY 2020-21 budget.
These budget adjustments combined with the 1st and 2nd quarter adjustments, bring



the revised number to $3,280,537. The remaining excess reserve balance at June 30,
2021 is projected to be $374,514. This number includes the needed adjustments to
maintain a General Fund reserve of 25% of operating expenditures. These numbers
do not include any potential revenues received from the American Rescue Act.

The Capital Improvement Program Budget Adjustments in CIP - Exhibit A consists of
a decrease in expenditures and a corresponding adjustment to revenues and
transfers-in as follows:
  
Fixed Asset Replacement Program Fund (182) $ (98,913)
Gas Tax Fund (220) (148,877)
Urban Runoff Fund (410) 130,600
Water Utility Fund (420) (400,000)
Golf Course Fund (465) 20,000
Disaster Recovery Fund (911) 100,206
State Grants - Other 200,000
   
TOTAL $ (196,984)

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The City Operating Budget adjustments for the General Fund (110) in Exhibit A resulted in a
decrease in revenues of $74,788 and an increase in expenditures of $412,013, for a net
General Fund increase in expenditures of $486,801. The City Operating Budget adjustments,
for all funds including the General Fund, resulted in increased revenues of $73,905 and a
increase in expenditures of $851,343 for a net increase in expenditures of $777,438.  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Faith Madrazo, Revenue & Budget Manager
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Resolution - City 
Exhibit A - City 
Resolution - CIP 
Exhibit A - CIP 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
AMENDING THE CITY OPERATING BUDGET FOR FY 2020-21 AS 
AMENDED

A. RESOLUTION:

The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

the City Operating Budget for FY 2020-21, Resolution No. 2020-044, as heretofore 

amended, be further amended as set forth in City – Exhibit A, attached.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:_____________________________

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 20th day of April, 2021 by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

GENERAL FUND (110)

3121 (REV) Sales Tax 19,680,400 19,668,800 (11,600)

Overall reduction in sales tax receipts due 

shelter in place restrictions

3123 (REV) Transient Occupancy Tax 1,070,000 880,912 (189,088)

Overall reduction in TOT receipts due shelter in 

place restrictions

3311 (REV) Vehicle Code Traffic Revenue 175,000 145,000 (30,000)

Reduction in traffic fines due to Courts being 

closed because of the COVID-19 Pandemic as 

well as the Courts reducing fines

3312 (REV) Fine Revenue 300,000 200,000 (100,000)

Reduction in overnight parking fines due to 

limited police enforcement during the COVID-

19 Pandemic

3427 (REV) Rental & User of Property-Other 706,383 755,083 48,700

Rental payments from Embassy Suites 

received that were for due last fiscal year

Management Services

1161 (EXP) City Clerk 493,152 618,152 125,000

Transition costs to move from at-large elections 

to district elections

Administrative Services

1424 (EXP) Treasury 167,679 173,461 5,782

Increase budget related to the discovery and 

audit of sale tax receipts.

3729 (REV) Refunds/Recovery -Other 11,180 21,180 10,000

Reimbursement from the City of Fullerton for 

the Brea-Fullerton Command Staff Sharing 

Agreement Audit

1431 (EXP) City Accounting 843,362 863,362 20,000

Audit costs related to the review of invoices 

billed pertaining to the Brea-Fullerton 

Command Staff Sharing Agreement

Police Services

3549 (REV) State Grants - Other 977,115 1,001,915 24,800

Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) - Traffic Records 

Improvement Project (TRIP) Grant

2142 (EXP) Fire Operations 6,136,661 6,161,461 24,800

Purchase of Crossroads Software - CHP 

WWITRS Upload System reimbursed by OTS 

TRIP Grant

Fire Services

3549 (REV) State Grants - Other 1,001,915 1,066,064 64,149

3569 (REV) Federal Grants - Other 149,226 164,761 15,535

2221 (EXP) Fire Operations 6,136,661 6,216,355 79,694 Expense related to Strike Team Responses

City of Brea

April 20, 2021

FY 2020-21 OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Reimbursement for Strike Team Responses

Page 1 of 4



Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

Community Services

4211 (EXP) Operations 873,180 905,984 32,804 Program part-time salary  to assist in reopening 

efforts at the Brea Community Center

4215 (EXP) Fitness/Wellness 287,198 317,846 30,648 Program part-time salaries and operating 

expenditures identified by division to implement 

the reopening of programs (professional 

services, equipment and program supplies, 

etc.) at the Brea Community Center

3698 (REV) Special Events 1,000 33,250 32,250 Anticipated revenue to be generated from the 

Mother's Day Market, Summer Boutique, and 

Country Fair

4421 (EXP) Special Events 119,559 132,559 13,000 Program expenditures identified by division to 

support special events

3642 (REV) Aquatics 110,000 126,000 16,000 Anticipated aquatics related revenue for swim 

classes

4422 (EXP) Aquatics 211,747 243,747 32,000 Program part-time salaries and  special 

program supply savings to assist in the limited 

reopening of the aquatics program 

3647 (REV) Youth & Adult Sports 11,180 31,630 20,450 Anticipated Youth & Adult Sports revenue due 

to reopening programs

4424 (EXP) Athletics 202,538 208,108 5,570

Program operating expenditures identified by 

division to reopen limited programs 

(professional services, recreation supplies, 

etc.)

3648 (REV) Ballfields Lights/Rent 35,650 44,350 8,700

Anticipated revenue due to reopening of sports 

leagues

3694 (REV) Theatre 51,210 58,526 7,316

Anticipated revenue due to expanded 

reopening of Theatre events

4542 (EXP) Theatre 557,856 589,071 31,215

Program operating expenditures identified by 

division (professional services, postage, 

advertising, etc.) to provide expanded Theatre 

programs offered as COVID restrictions are 

reduced.

3695 (REV) Gallery Sales 39,000 47,000 8,000

Anticipated revenue due to expanded operating 

hours for the Gallery

4428 (EXP) Youth Summer Activity/Day Camp 188,930 186,430 (2,500) Program professional services savings

Public Works

5141 (EXP) Parks 999,706 1,006,706 7,000 Replacement of a park backflow device

5143 (EXP) Parks 483,460 490,460 7,000 Replacement of a landscape  backflow device

Change in Fund Revenues (74,788)

Change in Fund Expenditures 412,013

Net Increase in Fund Expenditures 486,801

SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES (173)

Page 2 of 4



Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

3549 (REV) State Grants -Other 100,000 124,143 24,143

Additional Grant money received as a result of 

growth

Increase in Fund Revenues 24,143

FIXED ASSSET REPLACEMENT PROGRAM FUND (182)

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 4,202,860 4,103,947 (98,913)

De-obligate funding to CIP #7922 - Arrovista 

Park Sloping Project is complete

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (98,913)

GAS TAX FUND (220)

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 2,537,769 2,477,828 (59,941)

De-obligate funding for CIP #7212 - Illuminated 

Street Names Sign Project is complete

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 2,477,828 2,537,828 60,000

Appropriate funding to CIP #7219 for the 

Cliffwood Track

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 2,537,769 2,481,988 (55,781)

De-obligate funding for CIP #7309 - 

Underground Utilities Project is complete

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 2,481,988 2,388,833 (93,155)

De-obligate funding for CIP #7313 - Street 

Improvement Project is complete

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (148,877)

NARCOTICS ENFORCEMENT ASSET SEIZURE FUND (231)

3324 (REV) Narcotic Forfeitures 5,000 129,550 124,550 Unexpected collection of seizure monies

Increase in Fund Revenues 124,550

AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENT FEES FUND (240)

5161 (EXP) Equipment Maintenance 0 383,000 383,000 Replacement  of a CNG Street Sweeper

Increase in Fund Expenditures 383,000

CFD -BLACKSTONE 2008-1 (360)

5145 (EXP) Wildcatter Park 252,096 261,096 9,000 Level football field to remove ridges

5145 (EXP) Wildcatter Park 261,096 268,096 7,000 Replace vandalized walkway light fixtures

Increase in Fund Expenditures 16,000

URBAN RUNOFF FUND (410)

5132 (EXP) Urban Runoff-NPDES 338,971 398,971 60,000

Installation of concrete gutters to aid in the 

water runoff into the storm drain at the Tracks 

at Brea (Segment 2)

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 338,971 469,571 130,600

Appropriate funding to CIP#  7952 Track 

Segment 3 Drainage Repair

Increase in Fund Expenditures 190,600

WATER UTILITY FUND (420)

5131 (EXP) Maintenance & Operations 14,685,749 14,839,979 154,230 Water Billing Settlement with Imperial Golf

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 31,298,673 30,898,673 (400,000)

De-obligate funding to the CIP #7442 - Water 

Improvement. Project complete

Decrease in Fund Expenditures (245,770)

Page 3 of 4



Exhibit A

Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

SANITATION AND STREET SWEEPING FUND (440)

5122 (EXP) Sanitation 3,047,087 3,142,087 95,000

Amendment to the HF&H Contract  for SB 

1383 contract and negotiations approved by 

City Council on March 2, 2021

Increase in Fund Expenditures 95,000

GOLF COURSE FUNE (465)

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,129,193 3,132,493 3,300 Legal Fees

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,132,493 3,134,193 1,700 Addendums to Agreement for FY 2020-21

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,134,193 3,155,693 21,500

Additional cost for 4 months of new agreement 

for Birch Hills Golf Course

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,155,693 3,185,899 30,206

Additional cost for 4 months of new agreement 

for Brea Creek Golf Course

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,185,899 3,197,899 12,000

Emergency Tree Removal at Birch Hills Golf 

Course

1471 (EXP) Golf Course 3,134,193 3,156,193 22,000

Emergency Tree Removal and roof repair at 

the Brea Creek Clubhouse

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 115,000 135,000 20,000

Appropriate funding for new cart path for the 

bridge at Birch Hills Golf Course

Increase in Fund Expenditures 110,706

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (475)

1471 (EXP) Information Technology 2,327,189 2,340,771 13,582

Unpaid telephone charges from last fiscal year

1471 (EXP) Information Technology 2,340,771 2,343,771 3,000
Maintenance for Public Mobile Device 

Application omitted from the FY 2020-21 

1471 (EXP) Information Technology 2,343,771 2,350,567 6,796

Purchase of  two replacement computers for 

Communications & Marketing

Increase in Fund Expenditures 23,378

EQUIPMENT & VEHICLE MAITNENANCE FUND (480)

5161 (EXP) Equipment Maintenance 2,572,182 2,586,182 14,000

Emergency replacement of a water trailer for 

the Parks Division

Increase in Fund Expenditures 14,000

DISASTER RECOVERY FUND (911)

5985 (EXP) Transfer-out to Fund 510 0 100,206 100,206

Transfer-out to CIP #7955 - Civic Center 

Center 3rd Floor Space Plan for glass sheilds

Increase in Fund Expenditures 100,206

TOTAL OF FUNDS CHANGE IN REVENUE 73,905

TOTAL OF FUNDS CHANGE IN EXPENDITURES 851,343

TOTAL NET FUND INCREASE IN EXPENDITURES 777,438

Page 4 of 4



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 OF THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING 
ADDITIONAL FUNDS

A. RESOLUTION:

The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

Fiscal Year 2020-21 of the Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2020-

11, as heretofore amended, be further amended as set forth in CIP - Exhibit A, 

attached.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021.

________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST: _____________________________



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



Exhibit A - CIP

Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 220 190,296           130,355          (59,941)           

7212 (EXP)

Traffic Safety Enhancements-

Illuminated Street Name Sign 

Upgrade 190,296           130,355 (59,941)           

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 220 32,799             92,799            60,000            

7219 (EXP) Traffic Calming Improvements 32,799             92,799 60,000            

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 220 300,000           244,219          (55,781)           

7309 (EXP)

N. Brea Blvd Underground 

Utilities 55,781             -                 (55,781)           

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 220 199,155           106,000          (93,155)           

7313 (EXP)

Street Improvements - Citywide 

Sidewalk Replacement 193,155           100,000 (93,155)           

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 420 959,548           559,548          (400,000)         

7442 (EXP) Water Improvement 959,548           559,548 (400,000)         

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 98,913             -                 (98,913)           

7922 (EXP) Arrovista Park Slope Testing 98,913             -                 (98,913)           

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 410 57,799             188,399          130,600          

7952 (EXP)

Tracks Segment 3 Drainage 

Repair 57,799             188,399 130,600          

-                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 182 577,797           577,797          -                 

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 911 -                   100,206          100,206          

7955 (EXP)

CCC Third Floor Space Plan 

Improvements 577,797           678,003 100,206          

-                 

Appropriate funding from the Gas Tax Fund (220) for additional 

traffic mediation for the Cliffwood Track .

De-obligate funding from the Gas Tax Fund (220). Project 

completed.

De-obligate funding from the Fixed Asset Replacement Fund (182). 

CIP #7922 - Project completed.

Appropriate funding from the Urban Runoff Fund (410) for 

expansion of work performed at the Tracks of Brea (Segment 3) 

including the installation on additional storm drain and backfilling the 

existing pit area

City of Brea

FY 2020-21 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGET

April 20, 2021

De-obligate funding from the Gas Tax Fund (220). Project 

completed.

QUARTERLY BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 

Appropriate funding from the Disaster Recovery Fund (911) for the 

purchase of glass shields for workstation to comply with COVID-19 

protocols.

De-obligate funding from the Water Utility Fund (420).  Project 

Complete

De-obligate funding from the Gas Tax Fund (220). Project 

completed

Page 1 of  2



Account Current Revised Funding 

Number Budget Budget Required Description

3985 (REV) Transfers-in from Fund 465 155,000           175,000          20,000            

7958 (EXP)

New Bridget at Birch Hills Golf 

Course 155,000           175,000 20,000            

-                 

3549 (REV) State Grants - Other -                   200,000          200,000          

7977 (EXP) Senior Center Generator -                   200,000 200,000          

-                 

Appropriate CalOES (Office of Emergency Services) Grant Award 

for the purchase of a generator at the Senior Center to add  

resiliency to the operations, ensuring that the needs of the 

community can be met during emergency power outages

Appropriate funding from the Golf Course Fund (465) for cart path 

at Birch Hills Golf Course CIP #7958

Page 2 of  2


	Agenda
	4_March 30, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes
	    03-30-2021 Draft Minutes
	5_Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7
	    Exhibit A
	    Reso LLMD1
	    Reso LLMD2
	    Reso LLMD3
	    Reso LLMD4
	    Reso LLMD5
	    Reso LLMD6
	    Reso LLMD7
	    Engineer's Report LLMD 1-7
	6_Purchasing Activity Under Special City Council Authorization for Period Ending March 31, 2021
	7_Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for Fiscal Year 2020-21
	    Resolution - City
	    Exhibit A - City
	    Resolution - CIP
	    Exhibit A - CIP



